
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580  
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: May 4, 2021 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday May 10, 2021 at 

5:30 PM in Cocheco Conference Room located in the City Hall Annex. 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of April 12, 2021 Minutes 

3. Tabled Appeal  

 

3.1    Willowbrook Realty Trust 

 1 Willow Brook Dr. (#3) 

 Rochester, NH  03867 

   Re: Account #091741 

 

  3.2  Don & Hope Silver 

   46 Big Bear Rd.  

  Rochester, NH  03868 

  Re:  Account #303320 

 

 

4.  New Appeals 

 

1 



4.1 John & Angela Breen (Pages 6-12) 

 2 Dartmouth Ln. 

 Rochester, NH 03867 

 Re:  Account #084260 

 

4.2 Nancy Kierstead (Pages 13-23)  

 52 Stillings Ct.  

 Rochester, NH 03867 

          Re: Account #061720 

 

4.3 Andy Yau (Pages 24-33) 

 1 Western Ave. 

   Rochester, NH 03867 

   Re: Account #131160 

 

  4.4 Roy Roberts (Pages 34-41) 

   96 Big Bear Rd.  

   Rochester, NH 03868 

   Re: Account #304190 

 

4.5 119 Flagg Rd. Dev. (previously tabled, Pages 42-48) 

 63B Trinity Circle 

 Rochester, NH  03839 

   Re: Account #220099 

 

  

 

 

5. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

6. Adjournment 

 

2 



Utility Advisory Board 

April 12, 2021 5:30 P.M.  

Virtual Meeting 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

Brett Johnson 

Joe Boudreau 

Eli Barnes 

Ralph Sanders 

 

OTHERS PRESENT  

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

 

MINUTES 

1. Call to order:  

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.   

 

2. Approval of March 8, 2021 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the March 8, 2021 

meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the March 8, 2021 meeting minutes 

as presented.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Boudreau. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

3. Tabled Appeals  

3.1   46 Big Bear Road - Don & Hope Silver 

This appeal remains tabled from January 2021 meeting to establish additional history.  

This will be heard at the May UAB meeting. 

 

3.2   63B Trinity Circle – 119 Flagg Rd. Dev.  

This appeal remains table from the February 2021 meeting to establish additional 

history.  This will be heard at the May UAB meeting.  

 

4. Appeals 

4.1   11 Sidney St. – Anne Drago  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appellant requested both a water 

and sewer abatement.  The appeal stated that the above average consumption was due 

to toilet needing repair.  The water did enter the sewer system and it does not meet the 

3 



criteria for a water abatement based on the Water Sewer Adjustment Policy.  Owner 

did state this would cause hardship.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to approve a hardship credit of 25% of the invoiced 

amount.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes, motion passed unanimously.   

 

 4.2    80 Church St. – Ray & Lani Weeks Reilly 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer abatement.  Owner stated the water overage was due to a faulty hot water 

heater which they have now replaced.    

Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 41 units of water at $5.55 per unit for a total 

of $227.55 and abate 71 units of sewer at $6.75 per unit for a total of $479.25 plus 

any accrued interest for a total of $706.80.  Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, 

motion passed unanimously.   

 

4.3    109 Eagle Dr. – Paul Johnson  

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water and sewer 

abatement.  The appeal stated that the toilet was leaking.  The water was used and did enter 

the sewer system.  The appeal states they do not dispute the reading and no hardship was 

noted. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny this appeal because it does not meet 

water/sewer adjustment policy criteria.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, motion 

passed unanimously.  

 

4.4    76 Congress St. – Thomas & Linda Buckless  

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal requested a water and 

sewer abatement.  The appeal stated that the toilet was stuck running when they 

were away. The water was used and did enter the sewer system. The appeal states 

they do not dispute the reading and no hardship was noted.   

Mr. Barnes made a motion to deny this appeal because it does not meet 

water/sewer adjustment policy criteria.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Johnson, the motion passed unanimously.   

 

4.5   1 Willow Brook Dr. – Willowbrook Realty Trust 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal requested a water and 

sewer abatement.  The appeal stated the new bill has tripled in price and the meter 

reading is disputed 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to table this appeal until we receive meter tests results.  

The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

4 



4.6   18 Gagne St. – Maria Bick                                

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for water and 

sewer abatement.  The appeal stated the overage was due to toilets running constantly.  

This appeal does meet the criteria for the Water and Sewer Adjustment Policy and 

does qualify for a once in 10 year abatement.      Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 

48 units of water at $5.55 per unit for a total of $266.40 and abate 48 units of sewer 

at $6.75 per unit for a total of $324.00 plus any accrued interest for a total of 

$590.40. 

4.7   8 Burr Ct. – Russell & Cheryl Perry          

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  This is a continuation from their 

January appeal that spilled over into their current bill from a leak that has been 

repaired.                           

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 25 units of sewer at $7.43 for a total of 

$185.75 plus any accrued interest.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes, the 

motion passed unanimously.                                                                 

5. Financials 

The board reviewed and discussed financial reports. 

 

6. Adjournment: 

Mr. Barnes made a motion to adjourn at 6:05pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Sanders.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant Utility Billing Administrator  

5 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: May 4, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 4/1/21 

Customer Name: John & Angela Breen Account # 084260 

Service Address:          2 Dartmouth Ln.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 31 units of sewer on the March 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used and does not meet the criteria 

for the Water & Sewer Adjustment Policy 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  57 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is      26 

C. Estimated use over average for water          31               

      
 

 

 

Value of 31 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $230.33 

Total abatement recommended=$230.33 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

5/4/2021

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: May 4, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 4/15/21 

Customer Name: Nancy Kierstead Account # 061720 

Service Address:          52  Stillings Ct.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 6 units of sewer on the February 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used and does not meet the criteria 

for the Water & Sewer Adjustment Policy 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice                  15 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is       9 

C. Estimated use over average for water           6               

      
 

 

 

Value of 6 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $44.58 

Total abatement recommended=$44.58 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

5/4/2021

13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: May 4, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 04/15/21 

Customer Name: Andy Yau Account # 131160 

Service Address:          1 Western Ave.  

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

I recommend a 25% hardship abatement on total overage for the water and sewer on the 

March 2020 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading. 

2. The water did enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice 335 

B. Average usage on previous 3 years is      53 

C. Estimated use over average for water         282              

                                    
 

                                

 
Value of 282 Units of Water at the current water rate of $5.83=$1644.06 

Value of 282 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43=$2095.26 

Total abatement recommended (25% of overage)=$934.83 plus accrued 

interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

5/4/2021

24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
:
 
1
3
1
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
9
/
0
5
 
-
 
S
H
U
T
 
O
F
F
 
L
E
T
T
E
R
 
R
E
T
U
R
N
E
D
 
-
 
R
E
M
A
I
L
E
D
 
T
O
 
3
 
A
L
D
E
R
W
O
O
D
 
D
R
.
,
 
S
T
R
A
T
H
A
M
,
 
N
H
 

0
3
8
8
5
-
4
2
0
0
 
-
 
C
O
R
R
E
C
T
 
M
A
I
L
I
N
G
 
A
D
D
R
E
S
S

0
9
/
2
4
/
0
7
-
 
C
U
S
T
.
 
C
A
L
L
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
S
A
I
D
 
H
E
 
W
O
U
L
D
 
M
A
I
L
 
S
H
U
T
O
F
F
 
A
M
T
.
 
O
F
 
$
2
5
6
.
9
7
 
T
O
D
A
Y

[
2
0
1
2
-
0
1
-
2
6
 
 
1
0
:
5
6
:
3
8
 
 
a
n
n
]
:
 
 
D
O
O
R
 
T
A
G
G
E
D
 
1
/
2
4
/
1
2
 
F
O
R
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
E
S
T
I
M
A
T
E
 
A
N
D
 
N
E
P
T
U
N
E

R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T

[
2
0
1
2
-
0
1
-
3
0
 
 
1
1
:
0
2
:
1
9
 
 
k
a
t
h
y
]
:
 
S
E
N
T
 
L
E
T
T
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
A
I
N
 
A
C
C
E
S
S
 
T
O
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
N
O
T
 

R
E
A
D
I
N
G

[
2
0
1
3
-
0
3
-
1
5
 
 
1
0
:
1
5
:
1
1
 
 
a
n
n
]
:
 
H
E
 
G
O
T
 
M
E
S
S
A
G
E
 
T
H
A
T
 
B
I
L
L
 
I
S
 
G
O
I
N
G
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
H
I
G
H
 
F
O
R
 

M
A
R
C
H
 
-
 
H
E
 
C
A
L
L
E
D
 
B
A
C
K
 
A
N
D
 
E
X
P
L
A
I
N
E
D
 
T
H
A
T
 
H
E
 
H
A
D
 
A
 
P
I
P
E
 
B
U
R
S
T
 
-
 
I
 
E
X
P
L
A
I
N
E
D
 

A
P
P
E
A
L
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
 
-
 
H
E
 
W
I
L
L
 
F
I
L
L
 
O
U
T
 
A
N
D
 
B
R
I
N
G
 
I
N
 
A
F
T
E
R
 
H
E
 
G
E
T
S
 
H
I
S
 
B
I
L
L

[
2
0
1
3
-
1
2
-
0
3
 
 
1
4
:
3
8
:
4
8
 
 
s
j
u
n
e
a
u
]
:
 
O
W
N
E
R
 
H
A
D
 
A
 
L
E
A
K
,
 
J
O
S
H
 
W
E
N
T
 
T
O
 
S
H
U
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
F
F
 

A
N
D
 
F
O
U
N
D
 
L
E
A
 
I
N
 
M
E
T
E
R
.
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
D
 
M
E
T
E
R

[
2
0
1
4
-
0
6
-
0
5
 
 
1
3
:
5
3
:
3
7
 
 
a
n
n
]
:
 
1
0
0
 
U
N
I
T
S
 
O
N
 
J
U
N
E
 
B
I
L
L
 
-
 
C
A
L
L
E
D
 
#
8
3
4
-
3
2
4
1
 
A
N
D
 
L
E
F
T
 

M
E
S
S
A
G
E
 
-
 
A
L
S
O
 
S
E
N
T
 
L
E
T
T
E
R

[
2
0
1
5
-
0
9
-
0
9
 
 
1
6
:
4
8
:
4
7
 
 
s
j
u
n
e
a
u
]
:
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
U
R
N
E
D
 
O
F
F
/
O
N
 
F
O
R
 
N
O
N
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
9
/
9
/
1
5

[
2
0
1
5
-
1
2
-
1
0
 
 
1
1
:
3
8
:
4
7
 
 
k
a
r
e
n
b
]
:
 
T
U
R
N
E
D
 
O
F
F
/
O
N
 
F
O
R
 
N
O
N
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
1
2
/
9
/
1
5

[
2
0
2
0
-
0
7
-
0
7
 
 
1
4
:
0
1
:
3
8
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
]
:
 
F
I
N
A
L
 
B
I
L
L
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
E
D

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
3
-
2
4
 
 
1
2
:
0
4
:
1
2
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
]
:
 
 
O
W
N
E
R
 
(
A
N
D
Y
)
 
C
A
L
L
E
D
,
 
H
U
G
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
B
I
L
L
.
 
 

A
D
V
I
S
E
D
 
H
O
W
 
T
O
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
F
O
R
 
L
E
A
K
S
 
O
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
L
L
 
A
 
P
L
U
M
B
E
R
,
 
L
O
O
K
S
 
L
I
K
E
 
T
H
E
R
E
 
I
S
 
A
 
M
A
J
O
R

L
E
A
K
 
S
O
M
E
 
P
L
A
C
E
.

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
4
-
0
7
 
 
1
2
:
3
5
:
0
5
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
]
:
 
 
A
N
D
Y
 
C
A
L
L
E
D
 
A
G
A
I
N
,
 
S
A
I
D
 
H
E
 
H
A
D
 
P
L
U
M
B
E
R
S
 

O
U
T
 
T
O
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
T
H
I
N
G
S
 
A
N
D
 
D
I
D
N
'
T
 
R
E
A
L
L
Y
 
G
E
T
 
A
N
 
A
N
S
W
E
R
 
B
U
T
 
H
E
 
B
E
L
I
E
V
E
 
T
H
E
 
T
E
N
A
N
T
 

H
A
D
 
A
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
 
F
L
A
P
P
E
R
 
T
H
A
T
 
W
A
S
N
'
T
 
S
T
I
C
K
I
N
G
 
S
O
 
H
E
 
T
H
I
N
K
S
 
T
H
A
T
 
W
A
S
 
A
 
B
I
G
 
P
A
R
T
 
O
F
 

T
H
E
 
H
I
G
H
 
U
S
A
G
E
.
 
 
 
H
E
 
W
O
U
L
D
 
L
I
K
E
 
A
 
R
E
R
E
A
D
 
T
O
 
S
E
E
 
I
F
 
U
S
A
G
E
 
I
S
 
B
A
C
K
 
T
O
 
N
O
R
M
A
L
 
N
O
W
.

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
4
-
1
3
 
 
1
1
:
2
3
:
4
7
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
]
:
 
 
T
E
C
H
 
G
O
T
 
R
E
A
D
 
O
F
 
1
5
0
8
 
O
N
 
4
/
9
,
 
L
A
S
T
 
R
E
A
D
 

W
A
S
 
1
4
1
0
 
O
N
 
3
/
5
/
2
1
,
 
S
O
 
H
A
V
E
 
U
S
E
D
 
9
8
 
U
N
I
T
S
 
I
N
 
3
5
 
D
A
Y
S
.
 
 
I
 
C
A
L
L
E
D
 
A
N
D
Y
 
&
 
E
X
P
L
A
I
N
E
D

T
H
I
S
,
 
H
E
 
S
A
I
D
 
H
E
 
D
O
E
S
 
K
N
O
W
 
H
O
W
 
T
O
 
R
E
A
D
 
T
H
E
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
N
O
W
 
A
N
D
 
H
A
S
 
B
E
E
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
I
N
G
 
I
T
 

A
N
D
 
I
T
 
D
O
E
S
 
S
E
E
M
 
B
E
T
T
E
R
.
 
H
E
 
B
E
L
I
E
V
E
S
 
A
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
 
W
A
S
 
T
H
E
 
M
A
I
N
 
R
E
A
S
O
N
 
F
O
R
 
T
H
E
 
H
U
G
E
 

B
I
L
L
,
 
H
E
 
W
I
L
L
 
G
O
 
O
N
L
I
N
E
 
A
N
D
 
G
E
T
 
A
N
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
F
O
R
M
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
M
P
L
E
T
E
 
I
T
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
N
D
 
I
N
 
T
O
 
U
S

A
S
 
S
O
O
N
 
A
S
 
H
E
 
C
A
N
.

[
2
0
2
1
-
0
4
-
1
6
 
 
1
5
:
5
5
:
4
7
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
]
:
 
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
 
F
O
R
M
 
F
O
R
 
M
A
Y
 
U
A
B
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G

4
/
1
5
/
2
1
.

 
 
[
2
0
2
1
-
0
5
-
0
4
 
 
1
5
:
2
6
:
2
8
 
 
m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
]
:
 
 
H
A
D
 
T
E
C
H
 
G
E
T
 
A
N
O
T
H
E
R
 
R
E
A
D
,
 
R
E
A
D
 
I
S
 
1
5
1
3
 

T
O
D
A
Y
 
S
O
 
D
O
E
S
 
S
E
E
M
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
B
A
C
K
 
T
O
 
N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
L
A
S
T
 
R
E
A
D
 
4
/
9
 
W
A
S
 
1
5
0
8
)
.
                   

31 



32 



33 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: May 4, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 4/26/21 

Customer Name: Roy Roberts  Account # 304190 

Service Address:          96 Big Bear Rd.   

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 3 units of sewer on the February 2021 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used and does not meet the criteria 

for the Water & Sewer Adjustment Policy 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  12 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is        9 

C. Estimated use over average for water            3               

      
 

 

 

Value of 3 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $7.43 = $22.29 

Total abatement recommended=$22.29 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

5/4/2021

34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

(603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

 

 

Date:  May 4, 2021 

To:   Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:   Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application   Dated: 2/17/21   
 

 Customer Name:          119 Flagg Rd. Dev.                          Account: 220099 

 

Service Address:    63B Trinity Circle 

           Rochester NH 03839  

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.”  

 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend an abatement of 7 units of sewer on the January 2021 invoiced amount and 

a 25% hardship credit for total above average of water and sewer.   

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water was used and does not meet the criteria 

for the Water & Sewer Adjustment Policy 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice  27 
B. Average usage       20 

C. Estimated use over average                           7               

      
 

Value of 7 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $6.75=$47.25 

25% hardship credit of $21.53 

Total abatement recommended=$68.78 plus accrued interest. 

 

         _______________          ________________ 

      Lisa J. Clark     Date 

      Utility Billing Office Supervisor                                                     

5/4/2021

42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



   

0
5
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
0
9
:
4
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
U
B
 
C
o
n
s
u
m
p
t
i
o
n
 
H
i
s
t
o
r
y
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

|
u
b
c
n
s
i
n
q

  
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

C
u
s
t
o
m
e
r
 
#
 
N
a
m
e

P
a
r
c
e
l

L
o
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
t
a
t
u
s

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
f
r
M
e
t
e
r
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

C
d
R
e
a
d
 
D
a
t
e
T
i
m
e

B
y

B
i
l
l
 
#
C
u
r
r
 
R
e
a
d

U
s
a
g
e

R
e
p
l
 
U
s
a
g
e
C
h
a
r
g
e
 
A
m
t
B
i
l
l
e
d
 
A
m
t

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2
2
0
0
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
9
8

1
1
9
 
F
L
A
G
G
 
R
O
A
D
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
L
L
C
0
2
5
9
0
0
3
6
0
0
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
 
T
R
I
N
I
T
Y
 
C
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
t
i
v
e
 
 

 
1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
8
2
6
6
1
5
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
9
4
4
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
6
0 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
2
0

1
0
0
 
 
 
-
 
 
1
R
E
S
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
S
8
2
6
6
1
5
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
0
1
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
8
6
5
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
2
3 
 
 
 
 
6
5
2
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                               

Average
20

48 

michele.grant
Highlight



   

0
5
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R

 
 
-
3
,
0
2
6
,
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
1
5
1
,
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
1
5
1
,
1
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
8
,
5
1
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
5
1
3
.
2
0
 
2
4
6
2
.
8
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
1
1
 
 
E
A
S
T
E
R
S
E
A
L
 
S
R
F
 
L
O

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
0
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
8
4
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
5
1
.
1
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
8
.
5
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
-
4
,
7
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
-
4
,
7
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
2
6
7
,
0
4
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
4
3
2
,
9
5
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
8
4
5
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
9
6
.
9
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7
 
 
I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
1
 
 
S
E
P
T
I
C
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
P

 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
3
,
8
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
9
.
1
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
3
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
-
T
R

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
9
0
2
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
7
.
7
2
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
6
,
2
8
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
2
8
0
.
7
6
 
 
4
4
2
.
8
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
9
4
5
,
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
8
,
0
7
0
,
2
2
2
 
 
-
3
,
6
6
1
,
0
6
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
4
,
4
0
9
,
1
5
4
.
2
0
 
 
 
4
5
.
4
%

  
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
6
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
7
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
8
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
9
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
0
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
2
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
6
,
0
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
6
,
0
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
,
3
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
7
,
6
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
,
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
,
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
,
5
5
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
7
1
0
.
1
8
 
 
 
8
5
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
2
3
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
6
.
1
1
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
0
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
8
5
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
7
5
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
,
7
2
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
5
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
8
2
.
6
%
 

     

49 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZ%2FRLuoybjmU9BtH%2F%2FNlAMlgdVWO%2Bm1YLIXtA52434D6QcnbSgLNjtEgWoUKCDZk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zb6Q7wXOVplqoRVH4uf0fZppBYIrCAPrD5AUbPP4Poy9wTYpK0Fga7M3MoUFj%2FCO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=orzZVDl1tiWykdefujZnRtMFqqpGhZV7uuv%2BQDtbsVGONQwcflFQjCYVtFKr1g1f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxhM6R0kZnBK8MpCQmSokJowcn%2Bj1hUFWf0mgR8j4%2BIBINIrkenQ3y7ROO4Ke8am
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z28cfaigLD7Igfu%2FDhh%2FNGPzgMJWoouFAYg59f%2BLl%2F47P5b%2BCOCJ1zF4BPCxgmM4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x0m%2FvhfG2agmiXfnsGIMb70ux5va2kjNqGLYpfIQne1LEdRq%2BwV7wjTJXU%2BgTr5q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EoSUHFwkFKofXJd9PcP9pwOiYeD1zQ0I70fqBKtC5zcvo2lTp9spih8tc61VNA%2Ba
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xb%2FKxnpZf0OAduhIDgCaXez%2BZeLMpSl%2BV52Qze9s%2Babij%2Fm3a1iZAaMQRZspOcdE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FWS9vGEXbRj7z%2BY1uStWQ%2FqM1XdmlGvmXDEBGJWOjZgvJ0r5dwWGJ35%2FB%2B6FATN3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDwvD7EXllV6XfxcIYW6Hf6VJ%2BGlTDZ65HHbdTRSKuKYenvBzP%2F%2F7F2jYUa1%2BLCU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zb20PtPgeKAq3XksNmV%2BN6UiBkinOaji1WJVDYwhky8oexatxaVFXrVJzzo03a4W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EoJGYZvsjQ6EDppUa1lEVseCRrCKYY0SfIy0m9afevP650A0HD%2F5BL3cRcpWczJy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hgMnVw3LveJroFxFILVmp9i547slAyb40uLRXSAQ252LTFySeWzMcK%2FeBrioMp31
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xNxxlm2IyWML7UnSpuihKAFRuRdo6sU5m1EDNbXRmRKOBvq8Ns80uPypTrcOTPeB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNfEIK22ltn%2F4M0BLsb54UJjsbBzdMv1jNmvoEufrZrNp91Qgn4pTmP4H34Sl2SP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdQGezRcqw%2F4uLmbDc86XTRGVsLTgmFv0p1i60FFZFsp%2F%2BhKrCd2THpF67Acqj%2Fl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=98Faf3VTNnleSE%2BT9s9lgQgpbw2o3Xu7ur8Frt%2BHZUTeJ1V4RkSWMknolUV2S3o3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mEjolYCdxcH2IFwK4jz1wnXZ9fR37hklMlBP2RfovXxO6BOJdz8qXBhRqt%2BoBSKG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4YEzG8XMwQXxYaClwkgsLAzsCZ8gEVyIHFYXhODw0y9ellzGQfGX8fQBv6HzGJQw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYt35Bq8afkwQtJcQKXsF2wkVcj%2Bj%2F%2FzUxVTwAq15C14e%2Fz24SGkBmTq6vv2QIUU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qEpr9ZsVio1s65lEVkDTmcoLhGjZ2DCIeFt6o2bUhDWSmf7LMKlCfcc1g6nmGbOJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ytgBkx9RO0tqNTyWdwfmi6jteQyUPtpEX6BGK5oa2SJ%2Bk3pvgTfwFa2ia%2FsjQLRT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzAtR3SZ3%2FjQKQt9ebpuwfBxLuE8Cn8GpAGGlWdVO%2B2BnU9%2F0A747hXXslI27xGD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gfm0WoWzsfhEcW6JbTrchg14ty7KM0Nf5EiPS1Fvu29CUA5tYAsbV44wS7TxZs6t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z0xWIMRE6H8Lkd%2FcAa5l1nhlSwUsl3EUnY2w%2BxcfNvVgV0%2BU8RsdWacJAp7G5P3O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9LDRSFIqS3JacB214%2BARYdIDiys%2FhnhgNmrV2aBMlLiOOHZFx%2FMD7nBJwuhMItFP


   

0
5
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
5
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
8
2
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
8
3
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
7
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
2
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
8
5
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
8
2
5
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
6
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
8
5
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
7
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
1
.
9
7
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
8
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
8
8
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
5
1
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
5
8
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
9
7
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
A
U
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
9
 
2
1
5
4
0
 
B
I
O
S
O
L
I
D
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
3
2
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
6
6
7
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
7
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
7
7
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
2
3
0
0
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
5
0
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
5
0
0
 
S
W
I
R
1
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
6
4
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
0
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
2
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
3
.
3
8
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
9
2
.
8
5
 
 
1
1
1
.
4
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
7
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
1
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
5
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
9
.
3
4
 
 
 
6
1
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
9
6
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
8
4
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
7
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
3
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
7
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
3
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
8
3
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
4
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
8
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
1
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
3
5
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
6
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
1
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
9
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
8
0
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
S
W
I
R
1
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
9
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
5
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
9
9
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
%
 

     

50 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Tjh6133WuQUQO5u%2BxS9D1WWK9kgG2%2BkEefjqIVUFc9xDT6axRUc%2FI%2F4j6AVN88V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rO6K5wAv0PCFZ8qohi1M86mEPG0Nw8ixvKpZYZlDUEvD7iyp9DmojhzJJDxx%2Bkce
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S4zVkzI0uGIfALAsF5I0VwvDUgLbRT0MH%2BchiYudL49XUZJQN0%2FwXw6fj1CpNEks
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2B8n2tPNLrEyngzMXsPkStj5zAo4PTGxXa5k6duyTZmeOtukouUk9X0y9K5x%2F%2BQV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2zNTAEgOJlwScktUGQ1D3OYYVoS%2B1P9WaA6bZ4z%2BkFZOD%2BFyfp8qqSSX0hj6sFi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uafrtb3hMMzUNjMLeBEJnkpnsA56AFeqYtA%2FRsQ0J013rWgpyuNhi%2FtwWCamCcds
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TuXMOeUEhNlBeRWZ6OcveDWtOGRgof1nJW5ynCvJEg37iWVriZodUyo%2Fd%2FVpj%2FGR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bfnVYefZuD00Jllq4N35LY93ZH6zEgmTXDIgABUDvvIRreZc6mw7ffXN4UIhd20j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0munaGa9vhxLDtLMrFNe5mFrbigpzH%2FKmETfw62MTm5neg1NXSNfQw3LB4qH08D6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sbrs09WCcJNFtNONPzS4bPn3IJM8qJw508OtMvy09bAkwFxGzDb06coxN6xdHKGM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVFBPyuyWGiP9gZGge5Y5HCeGTa3CfJt8kBJ1vXd56OeYOopAS3cJyVaB1SJVEhm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Bml1Ee%2BV1cwAfXl1TdHgVD44XKTFEelBB0fakz5BGBmjp7Pxqcd2WgmAaqokzwgVA38GA0lksGCRMfSVNiTqw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xk0%2B1mY%2FMfljRXA40AeBDv81SdLMiPjeAspB6qNjOO0ueERSDONoishpABQtK6O8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HIyOXqKdvybpeHK4puEnSQ0P6o6PlOH8Wu4eTAPbgPJbfKGwLODSZjuSrv7A69GN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHOaqS0Njytia%2FJXqmkswBc9J1Hr9hYGC811IUd7aleQoHUO0N5he1WDS3JW1Blb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TyTLHDTh5%2BbYaCRkvynL%2BxEMnnGG%2FkRmX6dLN%2BFsqhp7ccN5fgjTaFkOh60L3I94
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ply8ObEoKDPz5wLB1HqyC3msYxNWye3uED%2FS0lqsgPMXjpJeKaBO7z%2FW2soIrixb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XRfnnEIsipWM6K%2BF9J0Ur9LONq7MkkMWnwB5YPTgtTY7qr6iGneFa4MUSv8TpLZdwHSpguuIllebkwB7owOTaw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKDpqyamamZNtNKwoZZXOtY%2FWhBGnxu%2FQQPoBmaxOdpnH5CftfHAstKZqpoQHEqG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fqB8EFiSKSPlRbgdhDSQLfDZu4Wa28v3A4nDBx0gbcMpmu9KgMNLwi0k226Lt%2FVR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SRRVZ2KBu3iAJyua%2FblvJh8oc%2FDcBxgnrUfLiQeRQ3ZLOBepVJJewt7So2vWrtCs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LaoI61NIsahzhoYBh4p9YIlzphmCnujAavVxc6%2FIBZ0xnHYK9ICPULEXUSHpoVwa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dGFZNHk5F%2FM%2FJIKKT%2FamIRrBuXsRIzDwoJyYgSZBJX90aaUa1g%2B4WReI3OED4V3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0zNSLIXz2wYMwI2agJGci0FRYRtdXgM41d5JS3%2BgI5qZWxzXA2MDO2%2Bj0WDRTTM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cF0F1cmqo9fCOQBWJwCTFVTB%2FchgaiZ%2FOh3bXVqdPhIZG5VmO3XtCKQIEXN1hxUm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pH0dGV0tiCMUg4ibuw2yHrRbZ8IR6sT7rvkouWnt3PzaH77lepHwGgpWmGuqA6eX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9BNG3Z9eFFhEfeG1ZNOSshz7YU0GuI6xuJQYv8RvgSj3x5gw6n8hLE2uZB36uktb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GQIA0mGbt9sshNZq3VdM0BeMyKg0qLbHSfp1wF6eLdpgZokxdbnS8b5SqmQZG6Es
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Be17c4c28wluOZ1BuBQfweIpGgr7t2HEpao%2BdzGVDsbiR5QYTx1yFxHK5qUKg%2FSZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FoKDhgIbe%2FPGv%2BOpJEK4DxveG3PkFAEF%2F4ciVInvqucCfyZHaH%2BveUt6s%2FChe8Vu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxF0MgpIYHgPhv5Yqz65%2BNvVPQujoAozrHNQLdN9lpl1lNsIAD0l8aLBWWxMZ34s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UrckVKvfKg6Bwv4BajEN1tKdYML%2FGGGdxkr1bzHpzfKlKhKHYqB6MDRk2jitMSnJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zkwyGcDwd%2BgYFQlhZSLN75HTJUjodKcouxHTcy32PECVFqGs5DOpTKruepBSoxNT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r8hMVZpBbBBr8ch1SwkzaLEJ4V%2Bn7A%2Fvw9fbQqXxiYj3aeoPQA1%2FEKUU3iWTcYZ%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BMx%2Fj%2FiRsyUr2B38W7nM%2FIxMNDOnwajqN67gxS6oFNoV0WDAXkk06%2BKJTE%2Bxs%2BJS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pVhOTrtQYOoy3brPaEFPHbqDu8slnof2%2FvSPbE9q3Un9lSfQIw9ZfIIJxrpzX3hp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nClumwRtOaJ1y9If31Hk8%2BvULw5REXK2UwO6eE0AhiTyE4U7Kq3%2BwmDP7NS5yAyC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YFVVZQgVR8fIxIPdwsQFRM0GiZrwluDpoSsG48wWd%2BOsm7ovpkLc0v3sZ6g2ANsM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yzmHpXuJudzI%2B9sTQ7JsOX6ijZH5ysGlgaMYDZyHKoQT7DGZRBEGw6%2Fkg8jmcaae
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GUNumSGxMEnxwpVFtvj80dCDUoEk%2B%2FJweolWFaaEHxLEj19G5xijJDY8UWOZ1X%2Fu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zkYGPncZcDSTYKcd7LtuzuS%2Fu%2FZ%2FbDIsUltq3H6X2LNYkmmNaE3ymeS6cFTmu7XB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FXgBVMVSVPRTtDKABohsRl8oYOrYZZl8qzAFzB9ZJWtXGOqcdkmM4Dnfe36r5nFD0%2FCP19yiu%2BVGN9QNgf3lkw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DrZLSjkwrh4r7Nm0mDAp8JYTwImCcnmZrkGrVEHaM0zzn%2FgEkqHFCx6OWnpNCSht
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FemDYKlh7YggVW5mW7abaTzNLNu61QAPYxI5QI36rXT3lEhsy2gGSd%2BYNLlBzWx5


   

0
5
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
,
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
,
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
9
,
6
0
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
6
,
6
0
3
.
9
0
 
 
1
4
1
.
7
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
4
 
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
O
V
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
8
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P

 
 
 
2
,
3
9
2
,
7
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
2
,
7
7
7
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
9
,
4
1
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
8
6
,
6
3
4
.
5
9
 
 
1
1
6
.
2
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
6
6
.
7
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
6
,
6
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
4
,
2
4
1
,
8
9
8
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
5
,
2
7
0
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
4
3
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
-
4
6
0
,
9
1
6
.
6
3
 
 
1
1
0
.
9
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
,
4
6
8
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
7
4
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
8
4
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
1
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
9
5
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
6
5
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
3
6
.
9
1
 
 
 
8
3
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
2
9
.
4
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
4
5
8
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
4
0
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
7
1
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
6
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
7
5
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
4
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
6
.
5
7
 
 
 
8
7
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
5
6
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
0
6
.
2
3
 
 
 
8
6
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
9
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
4
1
 
 
 
9
6
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
3
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
6
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
0
7
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
4
6
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
1
0
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
3
2
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
3
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
0
8
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
4
2
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
4
0
0
9
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
8
6
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
8
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
5
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
1
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
8
0
4
.
6
1
 
 
 
2
6
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
9
9
0
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
6
8
5
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
4
8
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
7
1
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
1
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
9
.
6
0
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
2
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
9
0
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
9
0
0
0
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
7
7
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
1
6
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
3
.
7
1
 
 
 
7
5
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
9
7
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
7
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
4
.
9
1
 
 
 
8
2
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
7
2
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
4
6
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
9
5
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
,
1
9
9
.
4
0
 
 
 
3
0
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
4
7
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
1
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
6
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
7
4
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
3
8
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
5
5
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
6
2
9
.
5
3
 
 
 
4
6
.
7
%
 

     

51 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KyEj8lcMMyCUi3lXSg6ZKnEg%2FrPqh5SLhNJF31oXhumJgfjYt1Cixd7fUQNlyggp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4nj5VR61G1Rr7%2BQDn9hJ9sGVHyQ2t0ui%2FR0j5lKa9holrQKuNJy6LZ4GfoO7za7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ju1IZoSPaDaaRATtbayHWYtio9IKSdB6zGH%2BEX7u2iBb7Ba%2BvS%2Fppof0eh8fX84u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bb9ZssQdblRchz20zPyh91gjCgCTOxx7aVPoFGWmlCzedFGgiDBsNer2jogE640G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hhGUkKoHYFlTLOFPjjVd4Q29WY14wHCiepLgxkbnJdgYXZ9lvJCSDv4qFe2B%2F9B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nCA0xehQXSIjxCzbOjTmMU%2B4WlEgfWxCguwkavbMkO5bNCJSUENytvVCmFK%2By1ww
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JfPIOvrlv1JHdm4CwR%2FH0IBJOgNbNM54mcXlZyBmxfk0UjVFXLeXxbLwkLkUHSwS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ya4ZXfOfmhIxiKxG8u%2BGBMihHgzgDbeVSx0uIduXXK5vBmVkkDgKRP4vgl0lBIcr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQ1Cc9zgnExGdfuc7qHd4RBFwPJDYFf0LBGWSk2W8xvgWrLc8%2BwQnXtB6KCaLtuK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRZozvwrgYfWr3Cd9XfwF6sPX%2Fc2blcKsRU%2BeDwQmutN%2BD3%2FYGThWIq528Uoblb9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xodMhhcO8%2FcZ%2FlHKMIQkhI4CjwA3gR5kxcQvqMl8MaZCFDYlc7zvx9AmYB5SKQGp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OlC3c93FYGKjLMRDu3gyIqKPt%2FFbU1AxdvmV70ZTIwrxFJHc44DmLWZc6gmIxTfH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=atpQthxSl2jlYWOJ5PxOBgSkdJO6TORoilb7BMkX60Qv9uN1UWSkMdvz718OXL8S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eovbu5qQ1pu7LHK5IxiFjAyvdTjBK%2BGzrsnMyTJVcILUJwcfQzd1w0FEtlJnj%2Bgg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V6%2Fyh5rtOjLPe9Xfc2ETikirucU3VR9CxqXlKLV5eQM3SWS1mYpKJp26idmoNRk9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJRHxs%2BKCINzJ9pMgd1mT%2B422GtjMaAY1DMHQulE%2BP6TufqwTFjVHgVfWqkLb3oz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2pIe4%2Fqc0GjyRW0T%2Fi5okTom17BRKe3C2Tbi18RZ2O5kLxGV0AxL5GhjjdMuS%2Fp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYZ9bI1UKdmradEMuINt6qS49SFXabB%2BrN9H2KOdHT%2FLF%2FX0PBxhRilIk%2F5MQKeE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zFNfUse91TnpxpCgVL1328Ccv%2BdIKmg9tEM31mZNrzJ7Tfi21t35H94BgNv4UgRx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOZ%2BOUKmVDWykoyJE%2Br486sx4rd2yeUIzkLykKdL0G1OFckZ9YZ8M%2B0xNu7VkZ2x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44HxZLCG1T5YkpFZtjb78mhxE84kwaqYlo%2FX4CyDTuo106YZVpB5HASBP7f027eO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KSlDg95SNUn5sOV%2FJOx6%2BE%2FYwwCkWsa7RlqX1rOTNJd7wc4giEVV26x3exy%2Bd4co
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v0U8gU%2BeFQsaKyn6xe1ndSYZ9WSwZsrA9dVwEpEqM%2FMAW7ynFX21yv%2BzKmou9Aao
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F2OcedVo5d8zr9C7NL0VFLHPDXhsuL%2FiN7FJnsr0jaslp96RAyy2rldgV7hjc59u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AtTkpEZ3S598HmvOerImKjlzbXcRSPaKe%2BKaKX6vl8Drfvfdm%2BWcbdk%2FdTELk7Mb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0zDWZCWaMlkGBttk%2Fj0exaa9bc2%2Bt4vfywJpbRNlyPT7X4XLBBmQq90mGVo2vx5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfyuHHf1dvHccfYFCq8wEWdhw52Y%2FEhQliK40oLgcx2iVcxpP0gYzHX9vr6laKmV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1QIdLyDIFbsjWBmNBEzm9Xn3f9nESC9gC0Q6%2FwuMrLlLw9vKkr%2BXiU3uR0JThAqn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xJ%2BXALGwtioHIALrCGwZuXQE4WX4LTMmHj5nZ%2FnbjTylJl8IkQhvhWq7nwp9iIQd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uMD0YQk5isQyKbA9TfSFaoSfhXJUk6SFW%2FBTXOz6Cmum%2B4sC60V4ikvIK1NjIlaq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4yed5Bw5ta8iyfj5zAPDY5FdHHvONz7f8VjvjRG4wQwdTgvPwdc57EAKIt5hNfZz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jlAoC12EwNClhYuFEivKNOQbj94SEklKpcT3fIgX2BtDIbDFq3kk9cwc7uSVcHag
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTeNrHhGz1ffZiCA96rvAb2VDV7DLAtfc125SFySRqic92NBfH9PKejtIVas0O3a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RsaMMlUZGozZB23DwKl%2BZi3vyFVPRt%2BIaTKLvv8bey32lOhvO20PCkKQ0Y1U2d%2F8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5H6I7faAWBP8cicM9civ%2FQDDO0OVgwXqsihAi9j63XhCWLW68msPqYV80tEJAQnU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2uVlng%2BedLhG7LYUEJf%2Flo0r5tSX%2Br9z8DwBwqVI2e3x3uPaM09ozLeZNoIOBEDR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2Bsy%2F1arRAGB7rSq3jf2eqt2TMmZSs9MuITPveToatm5Ogm0JAwVSUqQkCDcnLB9


   

0
5
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
,
4
3
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
5
6
4
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
8
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
1
6
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
8
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
9
0
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
4
3
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
4
3
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
7
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
7
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
9
,
3
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
,
1
7
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
1
,
4
7
6
.
5
4
 
 
 
3
8
.
3
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
7
5
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
3
.
1
5
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
9
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
9
.
2
7
 
 
 
7
7
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
2
 
 
 
8
5
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
8
4
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
6
3
 
 
 
9
5
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
2
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
9
1
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
8
5
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
4
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
6
9
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
5
 
 
 
7
4
.
6
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
7
1
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
1
6
.
7
8
 
 
 
8
5
.
5
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
3
2
,
9
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
,
7
9
3
.
5
1
 
 
-
2
,
6
3
6
,
4
6
0
.
5
1
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
-
8
,
3
4
1
,
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
8
,
4
6
6
,
3
0
3
 
 
-
3
,
7
0
9
,
4
6
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
4
,
7
5
6
,
8
3
7
.
2
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
8
,
3
4
1
,
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
8
,
4
7
6
,
5
5
3
 
 
 
6
,
0
4
2
,
3
8
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
,
7
9
3
.
5
1
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
0
,
3
7
6
.
6
9

                 

52 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YxrcU9kVv00lfxHXvFVzlk1dPBPcm6nh6kPiGMd1j6RgVQDdpCBQ3nOMK%2BPnDvdz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQB2XDU8Ye%2BGujXKIpil5nsPcS7zBH%2BsJMvGtTJZAOUM4xMWTIdxt73W9s1ULh%2FY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jk6wcBFgaJew1tqBIrKQYLuhXc7iMBmFog8HMz7L7ag1KIiscnz%2BRCYdJOyj6lgC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3w275PrLZnqHjVonj1e2N9zYaTkafDjHFyW69YgFVl9hg5yj1mtr0nEhUV4gSBsZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UVR0ypbM%2BC8W3zPGbEI1XAlqRfsuHI8ToZlTJnhkQx1fRSBUEP35LRS%2BkMQ0O%2F3Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j4i23FyVGG1cFxPvTxHPe3BJzXe7QaGqVx24G7bi9mjgwL3eUEA0kEVWjwsOhTVk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0SvXRloBlThJuSrqS3FIR71JUWRuLrXPTwfhKHi%2Bc6Tg%2BAmSPpMljBbHfeVzFil
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OK3uW1gX4tCQWjKSlBEIFXPWKzBXjDr0GYpYKti7FWlxBe%2FLSaZyxPeHE2ywJEtA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gsV7UUcm4SQnUjp876EnInGwhwmOFNAxAVJIzm75ZOLQK%2Bi7OeLOqtEl%2FXQe5lnb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjWzXDFC6R3HqL1KFjjl5DkP8X1hKukqL8wJWbhgMBSZA1Rl9Zo%2FonoAE4zaz0zi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3njg%2FDI4u4uau6tOB5W8N2nS3gLqINTOnKNnytiEf95tkk4e6%2FFscqYY2IZchAed
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cf%2F7ERWktbKxrVovo020OfIKf55vE5qNk4mC8h%2FNBgce3Mbfq3lvk4UTl8PyB9r5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pS4oDK3wRBWJ13HGbp5LImEU20f%2B%2B24DKHvoeKC28rF7xHnh1PgLygqSXHo%2FsHxO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=24iTECiErdI7jidM16n22CkvkdDm9NO90Iu3Lph3dyYdz%2FYntRxyT3%2BCP%2FjyXmUL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ga17sCaGu79%2FoqeW33J5MdBSfEvHWb6O34m%2FCRFkG1NlsULI%2B1ZnfmvFDULaOrw%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HfuqIbAe2ZWkPMOa9oSBdTe1SGH4m5CCXk1hDW3pdBCdgrHzgamBH1fN1AKJ331n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYSYn%2FWmTNEEOIA2v01fCH5p2CD%2BpZe95igWw9W0uC2UEKHtuC3%2B3%2BQ8xXDI9bu4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IwM0VH96BW2WgEED5eSbJNXelW7D2acqvxopyKBhRTsxqHA93vlddZ%2FoJ4jWcAgW


   

0
5
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
3
2
,
9
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
,
7
9
3
.
5
1
 
 
-
2
,
6
3
6
,
4
6
0
.
5
1
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                              

53 



   

0
5
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R

 
 
-
2
,
6
9
1
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
8
1
6
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
8
1
6
,
0
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
,
8
2
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
7
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
7
9
.
3
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
3
,
1
0
8
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
8
.
8
5
 
 
1
0
6
.
2
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
-
3
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
-
3
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
0
0
3
,
6
5
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
8
9
6
,
3
4
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
8
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
1
9
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
3
 
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
F
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
,
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
5
 
 
S
T
U
B
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
9
0
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
0
9
.
0
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
3
6
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
6
1
 
 
1
0
3
.
6
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
6
,
8
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
-
3
,
1
1
0
,
3
8
2
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
7
2
4
,
6
6
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
4
5
.
5
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
,
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
,
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
,
6
7
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
8
4
1
.
2
4
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
5
6
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
1
4
3
.
0
3
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
6
6
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
5
7
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
7
5
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
8
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
8
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
0
6
6
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
7
3
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
6
9
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
.
4
4
 
 
 
7
5
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
7
7
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
5
4
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
6
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
7
7
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
8
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
8
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
2
4
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
0
0
.
6
2
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
8
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
9
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
8
1
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
1
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
0
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
8
.
1
4
 
 
 
5
6
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
2
6
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
5
4
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
A
U
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
6
8
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
3
1
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
9
8
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
1
1
0
0
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
&
 
S
E
W
E
R
A
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
7
9
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
2
3
0
0
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
3
1
.
2
%
 

     

54 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iAFi2VOqEgdQFX5IAgl5XI6Q6UH1lAFZe0U4NhTiJm%2BkxvTtKtVIKqUU%2BkI1%2BRBb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tT%2FjXJzHV3Z0Bk%2FASMOCuLLRWSgw46CqiNRjaw6Kfzds9orpPGfu1YomvgMhplfL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FxdbdnGzVRXK1AzceUh7XXQdO6MCiZ4O17A%2B%2FTxSVSlBbc8wzyy6zrnoRUh3lbE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2X98VIYDYRlqFrjk2AxKsUWJaPBF9SqLaXO%2FhW4VwIGTxtWOi6P0JWtHQUlyp7K0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=utYXdwacOpEVkZGcDqstiwv49zoc7n6Ixoy62j4AR%2FLm3FZ%2F5%2BXIGNfbAoPTHbbQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6jX%2FoxlbtEIGS1p7VkvTjqPc06%2F%2FomnyxUw4tH%2FuTKd7j1Hm98dXY9Zc7N96ule
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2FUWNWhr1Vp1WhLfxgbfDgtkrB0wL%2F1F8BUDcOy5Oa9%2FsgSxRrB%2BNPXop0heaVTJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iqhOvwuQhFZkhe0dMI4Ur%2BcLtd5m3nly3F9KgEHBSPpsPUiByjBldHa2Lr2a3PIj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1xR5FoWizppqWz0psaDUPGs1SQwnx4m%2F854t92OBPPQ7Ub9z5uWaOlJXQlZhUBTV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AT98q9lX1Av8VGFL43I03Ywr4eKowGiv%2F2FB6EJQj5%2F2VZGhxsUpVNhpE1xeR7sX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnbjgOYL4yrGr8WXwfNB40KBe1OKxSsFUbML8g5B5y%2FNSiybWtmw7%2BPyqfk8kIPY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z5adji4oP53LKyeys9W3eeLHepUM4DnxkQfmfdohBnWHjH8f%2BRHt9LlA5SS9Xnxh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blP0xnagczdERUbPuxYrD7ONUx3wxDHs%2BdA1RxpaMfdyH1OF0Tpd%2BS2n%2FLq%2B0IZV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FVPUSXXOoLxsFdAqQH3vqOljD067MFdGCHavapBqGU8aoCZHWXdemBeBuLpKfZdg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8C1UvGQaCFXAN%2F6hjahN4B3FNZoPvEsjxna6coQqM8oBiZqbwO5%2BLWOd2tybhzc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eEsskSSxQR8u%2Fk2tLjaL9AtS%2B%2BYc7bPsNxns4ttSOF9i9hTDf1G8WlrSeEsKNZBM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7k0Kz19FvyeZT3DDohu9iqL%2BxcbfVzKEbgm5hlzQ8BH7CYLtVYSCcL4ta3NmPOq0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXKzVMzANVSr18XNtQoa5skePy%2F3W%2FbYUxRlUMjYS52zn14lEgI%2FPtZgAwk%2FsvxI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=44bE%2Fe8%2BZpbXZwu0TA%2FlFMC6bG3CgLG8cWRXP2vws6Iy2o3GJE98YgRExKBStWOk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rfr4M4iuw3gSxJZEV1jt7pvnq29U2nW%2Fcd1XhifRe4Jb8D6XTji5y7POE09srljR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9UNzKDXkZ96hjJ98yv7xQJ2zr9OeqQUqZOmj2zeUxXqa9ol8I6jzGJKehnP1Ce%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9oduyZEcOB%2BNr8F%2BX93gcMUN1%2Fj7qRW1zLP3%2BFn1DCqQvhjjgGogwu1fCz6%2FrTPY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=inr8Cv2xd9Iv700iMgejSykPNWLZlCRG05dvGcJRR5H9%2FwgJv2%2B0b4h35TIo5u2Y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlF4vPKFkPQAuYTMsv58kYDLYWCNYR0CPuT3WxHzn1xMoTrTrCGl66V8%2F8LitwDj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y2Ou3iwC6e8rLQoDLoSxb4Kz024b9wNWjWXzZbhmwRBmOCKC8iQCfa6qL%2FzhCOly
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72bzrKx4TlymcJgM1PLswttJKWsRNks55IuyLQ8kO77eIBHdMyyDNBrUgazwVm6X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=shkEBzW1tjQnwhDG761DReLyL%2BqVuwXbvewDxnJTrT%2BVoYahwW3qEQF16tVirpL3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wYPoaDIOgVksodQsgrq5KUbfWmNN9Alu4XPeCWLGfQSB681dr3NLRKZlPV0QdsbQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QCqzvaNT1MrCcjYxi3nPX%2FTXZudB6gJTZ56Jy%2FNrkgZZ3pOlDxTdVCrgy2g7SUfi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=12OGNNdDlQfPLDEFqqPOrWH5ja9pQENcWlx47K3vI%2BAJykqym4ESF9cmOryz5wHI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ESYanNLElLtUcnb8ySAgPUSJSG6v24Zt9gHnn4Ba%2BigQVChOzCMDHWFq%2F7oCW0RL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FkOD6GuKtPlqqIx4MHa8fG%2Bw6IgQJjoD6aZb6cOLSkukuiXm5kBjEHH8nM637hOM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5udzDr8t4YtLBsDre7d5Y2LjisKHo3FAFPEto2mvwjCrwUK8Sms95vtp0a1AWriJ


   

0
5
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
9
9
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
9
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
2
.
1
6
 
 
1
1
1
.
6
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
8
0
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
4
5
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
7
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
8
3
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
9
2
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
5
9
 
 
 
9
8
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
1
2
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
2
.
2
8
 
 
1
0
1
.
8
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
6
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
9
2
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
8
2
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
5
0
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
6
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
3
8
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
9
4
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
1
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
3
.
9
4
 
 
 
6
7
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
8
3
1
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
7
1
5
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
4
5
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
7
3
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
7
2
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
,
1
0
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
6
,
6
6
6
.
4
6
 
 
1
1
9
.
9
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
1
 
 
L
I
E
N
 
D
I
S
C
H
A
R
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P

 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
,
9
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
,
9
0
2
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
1
,
3
0
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
2
,
4
0
3
.
3
9
 
 
1
0
6
.
9
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A

 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
6
6
.
7
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
3
,
3
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
4
7
8
,
3
9
2
 
 
 
3
,
7
6
3
,
5
3
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
7
7
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
4
,
0
8
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
6
9
.
6
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
,
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
,
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
9
9
6
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
6
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
8
1
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
9
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
8
4
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
1
7
3
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
8
4
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
3
6
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
3
3
.
7
3
 
 
 
5
9
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
4
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
1
2
 
 
 
6
9
.
3
%
 

     

55 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYaE7YG0QKkoLx8s7sJ0jp14psN6dwEJdKFB0Gdk8C9px%2B8IABJDOh2NnveuOo2A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Phlu7G9QapTSKgMP9LsHUmao%2BgwKysnOAE%2BAgucXory1nU64bm3UdvjrJ1xwngZP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WOQR2mefCb3sqyLqK%2Fwvkm3TiC7cog%2BdOTFcz8ooj2rXUqeWjXYK6iEIUhVLzcQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOR6HJLOAYDN3fAjyjykvBFr%2Bf0GyWO%2F%2BuzcXsJQ5XrM8qejLmAtMHICRyWMBLPp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcDGi7rm8uTPsJprbZf8su9re0iKd%2BZEqO8H4NYlmkzxUJTjknp8jpEz0uw9JOhr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8kTZSG6w7sXMzMv0lJ%2BdgCH5YiI6%2Fce73wZIzvVoZcKyXtOg9UELtF4GEfTdc0Wc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNwnf2eUx8VgzcEYlZHuO4rwzVHWXqzvcmXu1ezKLAVSriPP%2FoniIrG8hrma%2Fabx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S3W6Q%2FbAGuInkYgMppLKKfRICHU4MzPBdd6LGCMjP0iASb15FTtNR%2B3pbjEKkUcQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w1Nsa1L2P9EzngL5tXJiBbVkJ3XlUjyiwK4e4tB6b9Od6%2B9xSev65bPL9b0ldedR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3EpIf08jt3Ccr5x%2FdM9amOz2mbJ8srPSKD1u6b30WQUU%2FttGgbGWVjRf5LbhUXxc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=srs4G6XJGq9o3yYQtvp1lGqYqfWrFo1YZ8VYibaepF5ZPYT9D1Lq0ytPeUuAGR48
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhcz8Addj80MpMkkbTh0MDFRgdNiVcGBsOCkcqQyYg8Bx%2F%2BKBpLCxlk6ZJf9SWdc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lRyPKIDYLWp1xBD03pfjtJmBXHLw5sWifPOe8frMV2ridkuFOWWHF98JcYP94zTJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SxX0WhYDY1ZY%2FeTFUqq%2Bl0Zl3zsLTYMAIAzv%2Fctn4H7d%2F8j2uzS75Z9dx%2FAh8pxL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARGo0P6HnfbOZOJwfweS0TLWXVO9LukjIf0a5QHuEQ3kejn1tP8yqUBavc7dFSb1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CoqH95NQXmQDLTcnk7S9O2O9BA%2F0nE9erNNqwI%2FlQUBWxCgvoph7bYCXAhfMLpSj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77wlq0BYUyjX6m5%2F5TlHgNiEesGNS4I7tdH3lgews%2F1rvShSNd0wM2rA0vfCqHTr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wicLnZ5cCKPDYVfooYuCPhj%2FDO9lwWv05zPGImEKuw4ETRO49a9Baq8pU%2F1LhyUE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2B8RnN30uz%2FbjHmGYP%2FQF5dncfFejwiGIUQVKOGhqMGwMBaq9%2B4hMnprZKZ3WVzh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1qi7c3Omlu44oDrpUe9TEKb7sbY8yu4v2RsKbqcz0C7h3C9N9PQH%2Fcqrvs%2BR4pt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8HS50ZicraS5hcZR%2BK9j%2BTQ1xPkKw9Nk319eoJH9rmtvae%2BpPs1z0%2B82oopRBEBS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tf72xaEppS3LwQ%2B2HUEnLmkS%2BsA2%2FHDoMaxIPHNe4ds406c3kAQBv5173H6nWwPu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RohJvNZwnJ5YGPzwDqZWEE3nZT72q9iJvlUZrPcurkZZiXbkcpuztv9z9pH%2F99wE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t5RzYdyeMMw%2Fs209P8Fz8xvlsD8ZgPzvzIXOeOicSXcZoJwsu4RnxX5x87c786G5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RA8UoHiL%2BvYy9PbcZQ5C8OXmftfdcRlB2yQNIrnd%2F4T0oZ0nwr70yTkIJWigmjx7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnnFCr7ZcNTg1dLmheafmFL2HlZKEA9n7zPauzEg8V4b2kM0xezX3far8iOCqUCo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7ZuFb3T9JT7mHlJtVYyaTX5vuuK%2FRlX3ALPweWRhOe5qmaV5IvmV1YGJYY3p1r7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sj%2BKL8ANP9AzsHiGHK66rqhP32e1wItDiYEGVG73erX0RsjfYx%2BBPrpLOUOGQfcH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QN%2BzkMV%2BOGyk09TKS1DKLJqpwjXj3npzcZXy4c8n%2BFUptgb%2FSwdgDV%2Frvc%2FiDyke
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ZhmxXVwhock3oRTXw0EVKfnuSJP%2Fs0wiJJDjUVmSNp3aTufD7Yem9akIo59S%2Bjk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g39jf%2F0Cn31orn8%2FcOAZeUw%2FY8DalRNI2Qsqa0y98%2FnHhlt93shHxqtNxsbWOOSf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xJ2zagKfehDQ%2BixOWn9fA4jDtZSjCri0C4tdKKv7%2B8klfHhVYV%2BBaNo8yKiCN0S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mtMg5TefSs1Ij%2FYjyhw6%2FXtueYxdfYHPwAgkpNIRmK%2BQ%2FUHvMhnRVdCyUJ9%2BwetA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=id7vNyi4Nk%2FMKY0XmPMiV3YbE9OOID4pSRRN9YqHdLaAoYZIWy%2BnQPuGqfvjx%2FAA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00Om36cW%2BP0nKpE%2BRx5FhBcX1wA6%2BjLQFq%2BLWQT3PNkfEkoe6BpomeXpaQ3VnLQx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LTjV4Y0aeXs6LBM2pWaGO3RHLqvRWSO8oJQtrdjk2W471xIAlpM1C2c%2Bj9TvwZiT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B7nAS1SnLk%2BRMlrAe8STs%2F%2FTZ%2BQM4B89gH3T5tw1l1YT99M%2FdF%2B6PHe8GP3XQRDS


   

0
5
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
1
2
 
 
 
8
0
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
1
7
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
1
8
 
 
 
8
3
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
2
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
6
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
8
1
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
4
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
7
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
8
2
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
7
8
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
0
2
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
9
0
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
6
8
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
3
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
9
8
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
5
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
5
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
5
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
1
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
1
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
7
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
4
2
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
3
5
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
5
4
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
9
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
3
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
7
4
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
3
.
3
9
 
 
1
7
5
.
7
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
9
3
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
3
7
.
8
1
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
5
3
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
7
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
8
7
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
.
5
1
 
 
 
6
9
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
B
L
D
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
9
5
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
2
1
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
5
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
9
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
6
 
 
 
9
9
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
4
1
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
5
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
6
2
.
8
3
 
 
 
5
5
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
3
4
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
7
0
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
6
5
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
7
8
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
4
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
1
7
 
 
1
0
0
.
1
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
6
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
1
7
.
1
1
 
 
 
7
4
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
4
1
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
3
8
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
9
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
9
6
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
5
6
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
9
9
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
3
1
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
0
6
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
8
9
0
3
0
 
 
P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
T
O
 
O
T
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
1
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
,
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
,
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
9
,
3
5
2
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
6
2
1
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
5
8
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
7
9
.
8
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
7
5
5
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
3
.
1
5
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
9
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
7
.
5
8
 
 
 
7
7
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
9
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
8
3
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
0
1
 
 
 
9
5
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
9
1
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
8
5
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
8
4
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

     

56 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J12B2OxLIYb85RIqFaYF%2FOJeIgzXBdKHvg1kOFjqDnPRHwEZ%2Ba9teXfBIZvkkXdf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3NLaJGQP5JxMitQArzrZA3aqlsP6%2BTYzE6hWjIDYjTGq32AwEjeJGffQnoJXaTUP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1CaJYTr7q9lu5E9n%2BWizHjWWTF4%2Fp%2BjGIdQXfAdF5hhnwTROvzlUvfTWFFy6a7b
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FRbwQSYZPqRvEW3jMHrEseelbdlLLR8JKfCLUp180TaA31MokiY17%2FOD%2B2om7Xcl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfp%2BOppbSWS7a%2B9KIESlpiXo3wpuOhV0%2B2LFuqnDli7Nxoif%2F5ss9P%2BszSVvCFAE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uGI%2BcqUXW5pnolEo%2BGiYDcn3lqNs%2Fe%2BOAbgplXv05oJW4%2BrQkMjHFXlYvVZwJSh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4nXgPijoE6N5wlFwi09821UXtdRATb%2B%2FRFDZRVSh%2FVFqmiZE1dp%2FkyFP58cY1C1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hig0NEk906BzARlKCnpK4wfWBadDX8CI8QqZDx2coU%2Fw62UeST18q%2B84HpM%2B1gZx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RgPWel9CirEXBqLjVkFziuG%2FDcvSRIN1GadmJU3ALr%2F%2FhpngN1%2F5VNMBZd03OL%2Fk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9aVaupvI4vi6prvebPkDN4x36p5Mi5pxWt6FYCFbO3X1wKxhKdTc19Vued00xoil
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MeGqikOncHlN7tUu8QfZv9GTK6xYLhl8jlKuarEsBWPYw5qKjerKuYBJtb%2FaxnpL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v5UOaDPdGLG5LHIA5FQXn2vaam0RTwrCLazMlD%2BbxZq8ir5E03Ff9%2BbIqFmjcV4h
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b2YsEk9E%2BVYea2lgZWBEmVZPInook0bxZHmIfvCgSwu2Q%2FHQL6lg%2FCQLxaLcQOxn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Le6URXT5HLAL0EMDj%2Bfs%2Bu6vuJ8hxYgJOBcsvX5%2FqvlGvnqvxP1azDCauOH0amew
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ChjMa283dAde7KC86UmF07OecEWpggnkBPJUwGXH%2FPiIUm0gxZBZVzfeG0LBLh8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ns5f5AjxmQi8JSppE1ehN9ZXUE%2BbS%2BuxqAPblpRHvhgzf5j5kJ9HQoFQVjYbmcVm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6bpt%2BEPHFS2oR9%2BLbNkNN2S9kVgFxkqrY7eKx00FEGebIwFu36dck7aZy9xluv3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bFenA2WHChUOEUL8ABwjb9M9wIcz%2FWNgrYdWg6yFQ1a26dq4%2FA5ccCxwyGlydbHw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pnKv%2BB%2BQ0PuxdQlryTC4rAhoIXhZtKseVLRvlDylOhi832Oe5eulTxOfivptEm1a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5I505fo4jvVCn6eRuC83MuJOBBjJcVOBRnho6bC15O67aqUIHNS0aJJqssYlush
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75AHco9HrKASPa63JMzcWxwZHXEt8TaEdk1%2BvHPKR1uW5Y3BNd0tm9niHgL5hVbf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2B35SrxbAf8lbVFSR0f3qUMmFvVJzVlSr%2BQ20g8u8sG43mx9oTx8i1N6aAevs%2F9E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=36ebGAYtSInEUjEIMvQuIWDGng07gBGXKUVGfL8UbG%2FPn7EBku2EoiGFZX5vuQYw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PzhV%2BjmyoL3PHZk106imTY81ADBLV9%2FvZIHXKFYxPvsgxGt9ALiCEofeyCjdTHWX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tuofjMoU7BooePw%2BNGixplhA3xVP8yhEMsiQDYtHy9n6gSyrdcxD4g0rKvW0WXUp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iT3AmLEq8eUGl3HVu1YwRHWymB6shpKJERWk3ZwjMEaguKQesGjUGKbfByvohIvN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8rCjvsSo9Xa9MfKag9zkESBEf%2FanINtgdOqrmQJ4S2MPOLtq6QrUc2uy%2FM%2Begpw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g8U%2FHjkDj4Vca%2FJX2NVht7jvhmNumPkjiqGkWRkZBySS7AP2MZXpbSpVaqmM%2BWC8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVGpALAbjfayJy2Yadmc5OCVpu5Urw2Tx9P%2FpK%2B%2BKjDFNiNN6v%2B7hMbnfTa4xPRU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cvyzmk9ooayf6P3g386KKVYHmK%2F%2Bws0rhmZDIhapXAeo3biiL9phRKt%2BrC39eV%2Bp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kO7pqAGOOnqdXc%2FDfco8jdPepWkE8bcPWe1jPT1P9HlJQ0pPCm%2FrSftvrqR7y0Su
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2BLVhQD4c5J%2FqxbqvPf2OZGY4AIX%2Fp79VkLKkRmLI7eZcKxJloj4hG3COe3XqUqI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sT%2B4m5DpNN5jG%2B6qGyyxAXT2HAXuD0zbemmP5uGInvms3z9xUwU%2Fwr5EBLFK%2B5JZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvnHVYbduQQ2bWIZFJOw0pi5fJ49E%2FvD%2Blr%2BrNHbNZ2rFg98ALiAJ5YsCsPk%2FkKS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ltMg7uEZp6tQ%2FjM91rH%2FhiU8GSdC44dlZzF2Ai4XGJQtIJic7h0qcitKKI8fremI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WOEBr9yFqcEycQSBeE4g8B9oaCGey26kHba%2B22J3gNGqnDN1HelHKHLZVl9QIQQc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVS2s%2BvwNRI8G6L7YWWl%2BsxRPJifjQRph4EmwiuLEJBQaUUh9ncHRUirhOinZVCW


   

0
5
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
5
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
4
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
7
1
8
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
3
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
8
3
.
7
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
0
,
2
2
7
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
,
5
3
8
.
9
1
 
 
-
1
,
7
8
8
,
7
6
6
.
4
9
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
-
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
6
,
8
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
-
3
,
1
1
0
,
3
8
2
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
7
2
4
,
6
6
9
.
8
9

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
6
,
8
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
,
6
0
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
,
5
3
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
5
,
9
0
3
.
4
0

                                      

57 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fa7Gpdeh2s35P%2BHtiY0v3jFsnjEI3AiOrp%2FfjC8fPev80CTo5Q3U%2B0ECAzG1b4qg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=giTt0A7rzGQsnVZjlw00BmlF8bzs%2Fdnx%2Fgwj5bV0zxAs8BABjwHi78HTQA2da4g9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdf8n1aHAKV95oKSKeUkJwM4EhE0n%2FL%2Fb9Pk%2BhydMYKpOr4F%2B06m%2B5uhAbzgNGCC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n791B55XGqom3Yjs%2BYjU9tRpLLAJXsWBI9wYfiBCPQe7o4%2B25N5Llra8bpr%2BbRHV


   

0
5
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
5
:
3
2
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

m
i
c
h
e
l
e
.
g
r
a
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
0
,
2
2
7
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
,
5
3
8
.
9
1
 
 
-
1
,
7
8
8
,
7
6
6
.
4
9
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                              

58 


	1A Breen Recommendation ltr. 084260.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	2A Kierstead Recommendation ltr. 061720.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	3A Yau Recommendation ltr. 131160.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	4A Roberts Recommendation ltr. 304190.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	5A 119 Flagg Rd. Dev Recommendation ltr Acct 220099.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street ( Rochester, NH  03867
	Re:   Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application   Dated: 2/17/21


